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OIL AND GAS PRODUCER N /(/
P. 0. BOX 1085 LS
SALT LAKE CITY |10, UTAH

12 Jamuary 1960

El Paso Natural Gas Products Company
Farmington, New Mexico

Ret Riddle<Trust #T Tederal
N. M. Production Unit No. 8236

Gentlenmen:

I have a letter dated December 2nd from the 01l Conservation
Commission by Mr, Fmery C. Arnold requesting that a gas-oil
ratio test be conducted and submitted to his office not later
than ten days thereafter,

His letter further states that he has not given the well

a December allowable becguse he has not received a gas-oil
ratio test and he requests that this test be made immediately
in order to avoid further loss of agllowadble,

Please handle this matter for me since you are taking the oil
from this well.

Yours very truly,

H. K. Riddle
HEKRiab
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